

Todd Weiler

OFFICE

#19 - 2014 Valley Run Blvd.
London, ON N6G 5N8
Canada

PHONE

+1.519.204.6165
+1.519.933.6165

FAX

+1.877.887.7840

EMAIL

todd@treatylaw.com

WEB

www.naftaclaims.com
www.investmentclaims.com
www.toddweiler.com

Professional Biography

Todd Weiler is an expert on international investment law and arbitration. Called to the Bar of Ontario, his practice has focused exclusively on foreign investment dispute settlement since 1999.

Dr. Weiler has served as counsel, expert and arbitrator in dozens of international disputes conducted under the ICSID Convention, the ICSID Additional Facility Rules, the ICC Court of International Arbitration, the American Arbitration Association's International Center for Dispute Resolution and under the UNCITRAL Rules (proceeding *ad hoc* or as administered by the ICSID Secretariat, the Stockholm Chamber of Commerce Court of Arbitration or the Permanent Court of Arbitration in The Hague).

His name has also appeared on the [Who's Who Legal](#) list of leading international arbitration lawyers since 2007, as well as on the Global Arbitration Review's list of the world's leading specialist international arbitration firms, the [GAR100](#), since 2011.

Todd Weiler performed policy analysis in various positions within the Government of Canada from 1990 to 1996, and from 1997 to 1998 he clerked at the Federal Court of Canada. He founded the first web site devoted to foreign investment dispute settlement, [NAFTAClaims.com](#), in 1999, and in 2006 he co-founded [Investmentclaims.com](#). He is also the author and editor of over one dozen books and several dozen articles and book chapters on international law, regulation and arbitration.

Education

Ph.D. in History, University of Western Ontario, in progress, commenced in 2014;
S.J.D. in Public International Law from the University of Michigan, 2011;
LL.M. in International Investment Law from the University of Michigan, 2002;
LL.M. in International Trade Law from the University of Ottawa, 1998;
LL.B. from the University of Western Ontario, 1996;
M.A. in Public Policy & Foreign Relations from the University of Western Ontario, 1993;
Hons. B.A. in Political Science (History Minor) from the University of Waterloo, 1992.

Monograph

THE INTERPRETATION OF INTERNATIONAL INVESTMENT LAW: EQUALITY, DISCRIMINATION AND MINIMUM STANDARDS OF TREATMENT IN HISTORICAL CONTEXT

Martinus Nijhoff: The Hague, 2013

Other Books

INVESTMENT TREATY LAW AND ARBITRATION, VOL. IX
Juris Publications: New York, 2016 (co-editor with I. Laird, B. Sabahi & F. Sourgens)

INVESTMENT TREATY LAW AND ARBITRATION, VOL. VIII
Juris Publications: New York, 2015 (co-editor with I. Laird, B. Sabahi & F. Sourgens)

INVESTMENT TREATY LAW AND ARBITRATION, VOL. VII
Juris Publications: New York, 2014 (co-editor with I. Laird, B. Sabahi & F. Sourgens)

INVESTMENT TREATY LAW AND ARBITRATION, VOL. VI
Juris Publications: New York, 2013 (co-editor with I. Laird, B. Sabahi & F. Sourgens)

INVESTMENT TREATY LAW AND ARBITRATION, VOL. V
Juris Publications: New York, 2012 (co-editor with I. Laird)

Todd Weiler

OFFICE
#19 - 2014 Valley Run Blvd.
London, ON N6G 5N8
Canada

PHONE
+1.519.204.6165
+1.519.933.6165

FAX
+1.877.887.7840

EMAIL
todd@treatylaw.com

WEB
www.naftaclaims.com
www.investmentclaims.com
www.toddweiler.com

NEW DIRECTIONS IN INTERNATIONAL ECONOMIC LAW: IN MEMORIAM THOMAS WÄLDE

Martinus Nijhoff: The Hague, 2011 (co-author and co-editor with F. Baetens)

INVESTMENT TREATY LAW AND ARBITRATION, VOL. IV

Juris Publications: New York, 2011 (co-editor with I. Laird)

INTERSECTIONS: DISSEMBLANCE OR CONVERGENCE BETWEEN INTERNATIONAL TRADE & INVESTMENT LAW

Transnational Dispute Settlement, ISSN No. 1875-4120, Maris, Vooburg, NL, 2011 (editor)

INVESTMENT TREATY LAW AND ARBITRATION, VOL. III

Juris Publications: New York, 2010 (co-editor with I. Laird)

INVESTMENT TREATY LAW AND ARBITRATION, VOL. II

Juris Publications: New York, 2009 (co-editor with I. Laird)

INVESTMENT TREATY LAW AND ARBITRATION, VOL. I

Juris Publications: New York, 2008 (editor)

INTERNATIONAL INVESTMENT LAW & ARBITRATION: LEADING CASES

CMP Publishing: London, 2005 (co-author & editor)

NAFTA INVESTMENT LAW & ARBITRATION: PAST ISSUES, CURRENT PRACTICE & FUTURE PROSPECTS

Transnational Publishers: New York, 2004 (co-author & editor)

Speaking & Publishing

ACADEMIC ARTICLES & BOOK CHAPTERS

<http://www.toddweiler.com/page1/index.html>

SPEAKING ENGAGEMENTS AND CONFERENCE LEADERSHIP

<http://www.toddweiler.com/page2/index.html>

Representative Cases as Counsel

S.D. MYERS, INC. v. CANADA

NAFTA: UNCITRAL Arbitration

POPE & TALBOT, INC. v. CANADA

NAFTA: UNCITRAL Arbitration

SCOTTHALLS INC. v. BARBADOS

UNCITRAL Arbitration under the Canada-Barbados Investment Protection Treaty

CANFOR CORP. AND TERMINAL CORP. v. UNITED STATES

NAFTA: UNCITRAL Arbitration

CHAMPION TRADING & AMERITRADE INC. v. EGYPT

ICSID Arbitration under the US-Egypt Investment Protection Treaty

INTERNATIONAL THUNDERBIRD GAMING v. MEXICO

NAFTA: UNCITRAL Arbitration

GRAND RIVER ENTERPRISES SIX NATIONS LTD. v. UNITED STATES

NAFTA: UNCITRAL Arbitration

CANADIAN CATTLEMEN FOR FAIR TRADE v. UNITED STATES

NAFTA: Consolidated UNCITRAL Arbitration

ULEMEK v. CROATIA

UNCITRAL Arbitration under the Canada-Croatia Investment Protection Treaty

Todd Weiler

OFFICE
#19 - 2014 Valley Run Blvd.
London, ON N6G 5N8
Canada

PHONE
+1.519.204.6165
+1.519.933.6165

FAX
+1.877.887.7840

EMAIL
todd@treatylaw.com

WEB
www.naftaclaims.com
www.investmentclaims.com
www.toddweiler.com

GALLO v. CANADA

NAFTA: UNCITRAL Arbitration

FRONTIER PETROLEUM v. CZECH REPUBLIC

UNCITRAL Arbitration under the Canada-Czech Republic Investment Protection Treaty

GLOCOMS INC. v. MONGOLIA

UNCITRAL Contract Arbitration re: World Bank Funded Project

BOSH GROUP v. UKRAINE

ICSID Arbitration under the US-Ukraine Investment Protection Treaty

SPENCE & OTHERS v. COSTA RICA

CAFTA: UNCITRAL Arbitration

SANUM INVESTMENTS LTD. & LAO HOLDINGS N.V. v. LAO P.D.R.

Arbitrations under the P.R. China- and Netherlands-Lao P.D.R. Investment Protection Treaties

STANFORD VICTIMS v. UNITED STATES

UNCITRAL Arbitration under the NAFTA, CAFTA and various Bilateral Investment Treaties

LAO HOLDINGS N.V. v. LAO P.D.R.

Arbitration under the Netherlands-Lao P.D.R. Investment Protection Treaty

AVEN ET AL v. COSTA RICA

Arbitration under the Netherlands-Lao P.D.R. Investment Protection Treaty

CHAMPION HOLDINGS ET AL v. EGYPT

Arbitration under the Netherlands-Lao P.D.R. Investment Protection Treaty

Representative Cases as Expert/Consultant

LINK TRADING v. MOLDOVA

UNCITRAL Arbitration under the US-Moldova Investment Protection Treaty

UNITED PARCEL SERVICES OF AMERICA v. CANADA

NAFTA: UNCITRAL Arbitration

TRAMMEL CROW CORP. v. CANADA

NAFTA dispute

GROUP ADF v. UNITED STATES

NAFTA: ICSID(AF) Arbitration

SIAG & VECCHI v. EGYPT

ICSID Arbitration under the US-Egypt Investment Protection Treaty

VANESSA VENTURES LTD. v. VENEZUELA

ICSID Arbitration under the Canada-Venezuela Investment Protection Treaty

DUKE ENERGY v. PERU

ICSID Arbitration under Statute and under Concession Agreements

CANACAR v. UNITED STATES

NAFTA: UNCITRAL Arbitration

ADVISOR

Part of a team advising a Middle Eastern government on treaty compliance issues

Representative Case as Arbitrator

BERSCHADDER & BERSCHADDER v. RUSSIA

Stockholm Chamber of Commerce Court of International Arbitration

Todd Weiler

OFFICE

#19 - 2014 Valley Run Blvd.
London, ON N6G 5N8
Canada

PHONE

+1.519.204.6165
+1.519.933.6165

FAX

+1.877.887.7840

EMAIL

todd@treatylaw.com

WEB

www.naftaclaims.com
www.investmentclaims.com
www.toddweiler.com

Representative Cases Acting for Third Parties

GLAMIS GOLD CORP. v. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

NAFTA: ICSID(AF) Arbitration [Consultant to Counsel]

PHILIP MORRIS INTERNATIONAL INC. v. URUGUAY

Dispute under the Switzerland-Uruguay Investment Protection Treaty [[Independent Expert](#)]

Academic Experience

In addition to lecturing at law schools and graduate faculties across the world, including: Harvard University; Georgetown Law School, Columbia University and the University of Michigan, Dr. Weiler has also held the following academic positions:

UNIVERSITY OF WESTERN ONTARIO FACULTY OF LAW

Adjunct Professor and Graduate Faculty Member, 2008 to present

UNIVERSITY OF WESTERN ONTARIO FACULTY OF LAW

Stephen Dattels Fellow in Mining & Finance Law, 2007

UNIVERSITY OF CALGARY FACULTY OF LAW

Adjunct Professor, 2007 to 2009

WASHINGTON COLLEGE OF LAW, AMERICAN UNIVERSITY

Adjunct Professor, 2004 to 2007

CENTRE FOR ENERGY, PETROLEUM & MINERAL LAW & POLICY, UNIVERSITY OF DUNDEE

Lecturer and Research Fellow, 2000 to 2005

UNIVERSITY OF WINDSOR FACULTY OF LAW

Adjunct Professor, 2001 & 2003 to 2004 and Assistant Professor, 2002 to 2003

CHICAGO KENT SCHOOL OF LAW

Visiting Professor, 2004

ARIZONA STATE COLLEGE OF LAW

Visiting Professor, 2004

UNIVERSITY OF OTTAWA FACULTY OF LAW

Visiting Assistant Professor, 2002

UNIVERSITY OF SAN DIEGO SCHOOL OF LAW

Visiting Professor, 2001

FLETCHER SCHOOL OF LAW & DIPLOMACY, TUFTS UNIVERSITY

Adjunct Assistant Professor, 2000